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Hampshire Legal  ServicesHampshir e County Counci lThe Castle,  WinchesterHampshi re,  SO23 8UJ
Tel ephone  0300 555 1375Mi nicom  0300 555 1390www.hants.gov.uk

Enquiriesto: Our Reference:
Direct Line: Your Reference:Date: 28/08/2024 Email:
Dear Sirs
Re: Inquest of Mr George Dillon – Response to Reg 28 ReportHighway Accident: 18/05/2023 in Lee Lane, Romsey
We acknowledge receipt of your Prevention of Future Death (PFD) report dated01/05/2024. We appreciate the concerns you have raised following the inquest into thedeath of George Dillon and apologise for the delay in responding to you.
Actions TakenYour report highlighted several areas of concern, particularly regarding the speed ofvehicles and number of collisions at this location. This has prompted another review by theCasualty Reduction Programme team into the circumstances of Mr Dillon’s collision. Weattach this review for your attention.
In summary, after careful consideration, we have recommended that crossroad warningsigns and reduce speed now signs together with SLOW road markings are provided alongLee Lane on both approaches to the Spaniard’s Lane crossroads.
Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contactus.
Yours faithfully
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Senior Legal AdviserFor Assistant Director – Legal Services andMonitoring Officer




